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From: Graham, Stephanie <stephanie.graham@gbi.ga.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:23 PM RECEIVED BY
To: ccsoopenrecords

Subject: GBI Records Request (CCSO: 22-07000632; GBI: 10-0035-23-23) AUG 22 2022

RECORDS CLERK

Good afternoon,
Can | get the incident report, supplements, and full body worn camera video for the CCSO case 22-070006327?

The incident occurred on Wednesday, July 20, 2022, at approximately 8:12pm. CCSO DEP WHEAT (ID: 500582) made the
report and took a statement from complainant BRET COBURN. If you require additional information, just let me know.

Much appreciated!
Sincerely,
Special Agent Stephanie Graham

Stephanie.Graham@gbi.ga.gov
Direct: 404-809-0829

Georgia Bureau of Investigation
Atlanta Regional Office (Region 10)
2120 Iris Drive, Conyers, GA 30094

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County Email System. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION

Ageney Tame ! 2207000632
Coweta County Sheriff's Office REPORT Bate T Time Reported
I |ORI 07/20/2022 20:12 Wed
N GA 6380000 Last Known Secure ]
([: Location of Incident Gang Relat | Premise Type Zone/Tract AlFourd 01/20/2022 20:12  Thu
D Sharpsburg GA NO Residence/home Z1B 07/20/2022 20:12 Wed
E Crime Incident(s) (Com ) | Weapon / Tools  pr,pze Activity
N | *1| Lost/mistaid Property - - I
T Entry Exit Security
NON CRIMINAL
D Crime Incident ( ) | Weapon / Tools l Aclivity
A |#2
T Entry Exit Security
A
43 Crime Incident ( ) | Weapon / Tools I Acuvity
Entry Exit Security
MO
# of Victims  / I Type: BUSINESS Injury: Domestic: NO
Victim/Business Name (Last, First, Middle) Victim of DOB Race | Sex _Relationship Resident Status | Military
v | V1 |HENRY COUNTY, SHERIFFS OFFICE Crime # To Offender Branch/Status
I 1, Age I
'(l? Home Address Email Home Phone
v [Employer Name/Address Business Phone Mobile Phone
VYR Make Model Style Color Lic/Lis VIN
CODES: V- Victim (Denote V2, V3) WI=Witness [0 = Involved Other RP = Reporting Person (if other than victim)
o | Tyre: INDIVIDUAL(NON LE} Injury:
T |cCode |Name (Last, First, Middle) Victim of Race | Sex| Relationship | Resident Status | Military
H | pp COBURN, JOSEPH BRET Crime # To Offender Branch/Status
E W M Resident
R | Home Address Home Phone
§ HARPSBURG, GA 30277
smployer Nam ress Business Phone Mobile Phone
|
N1 Type: Injury:
v Code |Name (Last, First, Middle) Victim of DOB Race | Sex| Relationship | Resident Status | Military
o Crime # To Offender Branch/Status
[\‘I Age
g | Home Address Email Home Phone
D
Employer Name/Address Business Phone Mobile Phone
1=None 2=Bumed 3=Counterfeit/Forged 4=Damaged/ Vandalized 5=Recovered 6=Secized 7=Stolen 8=Unknown
"0J" = Recovered for Other Jurisdiction)
¥ | code| P3| vawe | oy |ory Property Description Make/Modl Serial Number
113 |2 $500.00 1| FIREARMS IMMIGLOCK/43 AFVK928
P
R
0
P
E
R
T
Y
Officer/ID# WHEAT, N._P. (PAT, DEP) (500582)
Invest ID# Supervisor MILLS, S. E. (PAT, DEP) (500436)
. = Diemosition:
Status | Complainant Signature {galgsﬂshtearnésc rion Reguired 072172022 Case Disposition. Page 1
R CS1IBR Printed By: LREED, LREED Sysit: 308666 08/22/2022 15:25




INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT

Coweta County Sheriff s Office

Case # 2207000632

(S:%“?;: 1 =None 2=Bumed 3=Counterfeit/Forged 4=Damaged/ Vandalized 35=Recovered 6=Seized 7=Stolen 8= Unknown
IBR | Status Quantity Type Measure Suspected Type
D
R
U
G
S
Assisting Officers
Suspect Hate / Bias Motivated: NONE (NO BIAS)
NARRATIVE
R C52IBR

By: LREED, LREED 08/22/2022 15:25
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REPORTING OFFICER NARRATIVE —

Coweta County Sheriff s Office 2207000632
Victim Offense Date / Time Reported
HENRY COUNTY, SHERIFFS LOST/MISLAID PROPERTY Wed 07/20/2022 20:12

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

On 08/20/2022 at approximately 2012 hours, I responded to the above address in reference to lost property.

Reporting Officer: WHEAT, N. P. Printed By: LREED, LREED ~ 08/22/2022 15:25 Page 3
R _CS3NC



Incident Report Related Property List

Coweta County Sheriff s Office

OCA: 2207000632

1 Property Description Make Model Caliber
FIREARMS GLOCK 43 IMM
Color Serial No. Value Qty Unit Jurisdiction
Black AFVK928 $500.00 1.000 Locally
Status Date NIC # State # Local # OAN
None 07/200/2022
Name (Last, First, Middle) DOB Age Race Sex
Henry County, Sheriffs Office I
Notes
R_CSOIBR 08/22/2022 15:26

Printed By: LREED, LREED
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CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT Printed: 08/22/2022 15:23

Coweta County Sheriff"s Office OCA: 2207000632
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: NO FURTHER ACTION Case Mng Status: NO FURTHER ACTION Occurred: (01/20/2022
Offense: LOST/MISLAID PROPERTY

Investigator: WHEAT, N. P. (500582) Date / Time: 07/20/2022 20:41:09, Wednesday
Supervisor: M/LLS, S. E. (500436) Supervisor Review Date / Time: (07/20/2022 21:14:12, Wednesday
Contact: Reference: Case Activity

On 07/20/2022 at approximately 2012 hours, I responded to 74 Weatherstone Way in reference to a lost/mislaid Glock
43.

Upon my arrival, I met with Joseph Coburn (049564091) who stated that he recently left the Henry County
Sheriff’s Office and they had issued him a back up Glock 43 9mm. Joseph stated that he kept it inside a small black
gun safe and that he never used it. Joseph said that he had moved into 74 Weatherstone Way residence and did not
notice that he did not have the gun safe.

Once Joseph began to gather his things to turn back into the Henry County Sheriff's Office, he said he could not
locate the safe that had the gun inside. Joseph said they moved into his current residence at 74 Weatherstone Way
approximately 6-7 months ago and had not seen the gun since before that.

The gun is an all black Glock 43 9mm with the serial number AFVK928. Joseph wanted the Glock to be entered
into GCIC/NCIC, and he will continue to look for the gun. If Joseph locates the gun he will call us back to report it.

The Glock will be entered into GCIC/NCIC as missing. BWC was activated.

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature

r_supp3 Page 2



CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT Printed: 08/22/2022 15:24

Coweta County Sheriff"s Office oca: 2207000632

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: NO FURTHER ACTION Case Mng Status: NO FURTHER ACTION Occurred: 01/20/2022
Offense: LOST/MISLAID PROPERTY

Investigator: WHEAT, N. P. (500582) Date / Time: 07/20/2022 22:12:21, Wednesday
Supervisor: MILLS, S. E. (500436) Supervisor Review Date / Time: (7/21/2022 00:23:29, Thursday
Contact: Reference: Case Activity

The Glock 43 9mm was entered into GCIC/NCIC as lost on 07/20/2022 at approximately 2210 hours by operator
RPrice.

Investigator Signature Supervisor Signature

r supp3 P. age 2





